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u.s. Depanm(_ent 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
of Transportation Washington, D.C. 20590

Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration

DEC 07 2017

Mr. Frank T. Richards, P.E. ‘
Senior Vice President, Program Management
Alaska Gasline Development Corp.

3201 C Street, Suite 200

Anchorage, AK 99503

Dear Mr. Richards:

In a June 5, 2017, letter to the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
(PHMSA), Alaska Gasline Development Corporation (AGDC) requested an interpretation of

49 CFR Part 192 to determine whether AGDC’s Alaska LNG Gas Treatment Plant (GTP), would
be regulated under the Part 192 regulations.

PHMSA has statutory jurisdiction over gas pipeline facilities and the transportation of gas.
Furthermore, Part 192 applies to pipeline facilities that transport gas, including pipeline facilities
and the transportation of gas within the limits of the Outer Continental Shelf (49 CFR

§ 192.1(a)). In the letter, AGDC stated that the GTP will process gas received from the Prudhoe
Bay Unit and the Point Thompson Unit to meet the Alaska LNG Pipeline Mainline iniet
specifications for carbon dioxide (COz), hydrogen sulfide (H.S), water, pressure, and
temperature. As AGDC has indicated that the function of the GTP will be to process gas before
it enters the proposed AGDC transmission pipeline, PHMSA's interpretation is that the GTP
would not be regulated under Part 192.

However. Part 192 requires that pipeline operators provide protection to control against
accidental over-pressuring. For gas being treated within a processing plant and sent into a
downstream regulated pipeline, Part 192 regulatory oversight is applied to the outlet piping
leaving a processing plant, including the last pressure control device before the gas enters the
regulated pipeline. Figure 1 GTP/Mainline High Level Process Flow Diagram identifying the
preposed demarcation point in your June 5, 2017, letter does not provide sufficient detail to
determine regulatory boundaries. In order for PHMSA to make a regulatory determination, it
needs the details of the specific demarcation point.

The Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Office of Pipeline Safety provides written clarifications of the Reguiations (49 CFR
Parts 190-199) in the form of interpretation letters. These letters reflect the agency's current application of the regulations to the specific facts
presented by the person requesting the clarification. Interpretations do not create legally-enforceable rights or obligations and are provided to
help the public understand how to comply with the regulations.



PHMSA'’s interpretation is based on the information AGDC has provided to PHMSA as of the
issuance of this letter, and may be subject to change if AGDC alters the planned design and
operation of the proposed GTP as currently shared.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact Tewabe Asebe at 202-366-5523.

Sincerely,

lan K. Maybe
Associate Administrator
for Pipeline Safety

The Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Office of Pipeline Safety provides written clarifications of the Regulations
(49 CFR Parts 190-199) in the form of interpretation letters. These letters reflect the agency's current application of the regulations to the
specific facts presented by the person requesting the clarification. Interpretations do not create legally-enforceable rights or obligations and
are provided to help the public understand how to comply with the regulations.
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June 1, 2017

Sentho K. White, P.E.

General Engineer

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Engineering and Research

U.S. Department of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

Washington DC 20590

Re: Department of Transportation jurisdictional limits

Dear Ms. White:

AGDC sent a letter (Frank Richards to White of 5/23/2017) which addressed PHMSA
jurisdiction of the proposed North Slope Gas Treatment Plant (GTP). That letter had noted
that the separation of Facilities from Pipeline for the proposed Alaska LNG project would
be consistent with ongoing North Slope jurisdiction limits.

To provide further explanation of AGDC's position, the public 2073 BP Annual ADNR
Surveillance and Monitoring Report is attached. Please see Appendix A, “Pipeline
Schematics”, that depicts the DOT jurisdiciional limits on existing North Slope facilities.

The full, electronic document may be found at:

http://doa.dnr.alaska.qov/specs/Documents/Publications/LesseeAnnualReports/2013/2013
AnnualReport-BP-Combined.pdf

Sincerely,

a5 WX

Frank T. Richards, P.E.
Senior Vice President, Program Management

ALASKA GASLINE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
3201 C Street, Suite 200, Anchorage, Alaska 99503
Tel. 907-330-6300 | Fax 907-330-6309 | www.agdc.us












	Alaska Gasline Development Corporation-PI-17-0009-12-07-2017-Part 192.1
	Alaska Gasline Development Corporation-PI-17-0009-07-26-2017-Part 192.1

